City of Fort Wright

409 Kyles Lane | Fort Wright, KY 41011 | www.fortwright.com | 859.331.1700

Memorandum
DATE: June 17, 2024
TO: All City Council Members and Interested Parties
FROM: Dave Hatter, Mayor
RE: Special Council Meeting

The City of Fort Wright will hold a special meeting on Wednesday, June 19t", 2024 at 6:00 p.m. The purpose of the
meeting is to ceremonially administer the Oath of Office to staff members recently promoted to the position of
Chief of Police, Police Captain, and Police Sergeant and may include other ceremonial events and honors.

Additional business to be heard during the special meeting will include, but may not be limited to, discussion and
potential action on the recertification of our KLC City of Ethics Status; discussion and potential action regarding the
second reading of Ordinances 05-2024, 06-2024, and 07-2024 dealing with the adoption of a budget amendment
document for FY 23-24 and budget documents for FY 24-25.

The meeting will be held at the Fort Wright Municipal Complex, located at 409 Kyles Lane, Fort Wright, KY 41011.

The regularly scheduled caucus meeting will be held immediately after the conclusion of the Special Council
Meeting.

For additional information please contact Ms. Jill Cain Bailey, City Administrator, at 859.331.1700. Thank you.



